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PETITION FOR REDRESS OF GRIEVANCE 

TO: The Honorable House of Representat ives 

FROM: Pet i t ioner Representative Daniel C. Itse, Rockingham 10 

DATE: January 2, 2013 

SUBJECT: Grievance of Timothy Sanborn 

Your Petitioner, Representative Itse on behalf of Timothy Sanborn and for the citizens of 
New Hampshire who may likewise be affected, hereinafter presents the following summary 
of his grievances involving Marital Master Fishman, and Marital Master Cross and invokes 
the constitutional authority and duty of the Honorable House of Representatives pursuant to 
said Articles 31 and 32 to bring about redress: 

Grievance involving: 

1. Failure of the administrative judge of the judicial branch family division during the 
period 2007-2011 to adequately manage and train marital masters. 

2. Marital Master Fishman who incorporated recommendations by opposing counsel in 
an order that effectively denied health insurance to Timothy Sanborn by reversing a previous 
decision. 

3. Marital Master Cross who issued a divorce decree without the requisite signature on 
the stipulation or the necessary financial affidavits. Marital Master Cross issued an order 
which required that the respondent in a divorce pay the legal fees of the petitioner in that 
divorce and which prohibited any reconsideration of that order or appeal of that order to an 
other Court including the Supreme Court of New Hampshire. 

Wherefore, your Petitioner prays that the House of Representatives consider this proposed 
remedy: 

1. Introduce legislation to require the Family Court Division to follow the laws of the 
State, and tha t any waiver of rules requires a written justification. 

2. Introduce legislation to restore the $94,000 taken from the retirement account of 
Timothy Sanborn by the Court Appointed third party and require that such funds be 
returned to him. 

Respectfully Submitted by Petit ioner Representat ive Daniel C. Itse on Behalf of 
Timothy Sanborn and the c i t izens of New Hampshire. 

January 2, 2013 


